

Housebook Notes - Impact of Electricity Costs

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McPhail, Blane (OPO)" <blane.mcphail@ontario.ca>, "Appave, Priscilla (OPO)" <priscilla.appave2@ontario.ca>, "Lazarus, Jordan (OPO)" <jordan.lazarus@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 17:36:45 -0400
Attachments: March 20, 2017 - New Notes - Impact of Electricity Costs - Municipalities.docx (19.72 kB); March 20, 2017 - New Notes - Impact of Electricity Costs - Schools.docx (18.79 kB); March 20, 2017 - New Notes - Impact of Electricity Costs - Colleges and Universities.docx (18.54 kB); March 20, 2017 - New Notes - Impact of Electricity Costs - Hospitals.docx (18.59 kB)

Hi – attached are the drafts of our impact of electricity costs notes on:

- Municipalities
- Colleges + Universities
- Hospitals
- Schools

They're in draft form, still waiting for some numbers from MAESD + EDU, but we wanted to send them along in case you wanted to review. They're also currently with energy right now for review.

forge